# **ANNEXURE A**

# **Professor Nicole L. Asquith**

Professor of Policing & Emergency

Management

Director, Tasmanian Institute of Law Enforcement Studies

School of Social Sciences
University of Tasmania

# CURRICULUM VITAE

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

QUALIFICATIONS	1
CURRENT ACADEMIC POSITIONS	1
MEMBERSHIPS	1
VOLUNTARY/ELECTED POSITIONS	1
RESEARCH GRANTS & FUNDED PROJECTS	2
CURRENT & RECENT RESEARCH EXPERIENCE	4
PLANNED RESEARCH	6
RESEARCH INTERESTS	6
EXPERT EVIDENCE	6
CURRICULUM LEADERSHIP	6
PEER REVIEWER & EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBERSHIPS	7
SERVICE ROLES	7
PUBLICATIONS	7
Scholarly Books	7
Textbooks	7
Edited Collections	7
Guest Editor	7
Journal Articles	7
Book Chapters	
Reports & Briefing Papers	11
Other Outputs	
Planned and In-Progress Publications	12
RECENT CONFERENCE & SEMINAR PAPERS	13
RESEARCH SUPERVISION	14
QUALITY OF TEACHING EVALUATIONS	17
CAREER PROGRESSION	18
REFEREES	19

# **QUALIFICATIONS**

2004	PhD (Melb)
1996	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) (UNSW)
1994	Bachelor of Labour Studies (Adelaide)
1988	Diploma of Interior Design (Leederville)
1988	Cert I-III Old Arts (Leederville)
1988	Cert I-III French Polishing (Leederville)
1987	Cert I-II Upholstery (Leederville)
1987	Apprenticeship (Painting) (Leederville & King Edward Memorial Hospital)

# **CURRENT ACADEMIC POSITIONS**

# Chair and Professor of Policing & Emergency Management

School of Social Sciences, University of Tasmania

### Director

Tasmanian Institute of Law Enforcement Studies

# Co-Director [with I. Bartkowiak-Théron]

Vulnerability, Resilience and Policing Research Consortium

# **Research Associate**

Sexualities and Genders Research, Western Sydney University

### **Board Member**

Academic Governance Board, and Executive Leadership Course Advisory Committee, Australian Institute of Police Management

# **MEMBERSHIPS**

2018-	Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences
2016-	American Society of Criminology (Divisions of Policing; Queer Criminology; Critical Criminology; People of Color & Crime; Terrorism & Bias Crimes; Victimology; & Women & Crime)
2014-	Australian and New Zealand Society for Evidence-Based Policing
2009-	European Group for the Study of Deviance and Social Control
2008-	British Society of Criminology (incl. Policing, & Victimology networks)
2008-	Australia & New Zealand Society of Criminology (incl. Policing stream)

# **VOLUNTARY/ELECTED POSITIONS**

2022-	Convenor, Australian Hate Crime Network
2022-	Co-Convenor, Tasmanian Prejudice Related Violence Working Group
2020–21	Co-Convenor, NSW LGBTIQ Domestic and Family Violence Interagency
2019-	Member, Universities Australia Executive Women
2018–22	Secretary, Australian Hate Crime Network
2016-	Evaluator, Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic Qualifications
2015-	Expert Reviewer, Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Agency

# **VOLUNTARY/ELECTED POSITIONS (cont.)**

2014-20 General Member, Western Sydney University Ally Network 2012-6 General Member, Board of Management, Barwon Centre against Sexual Assault 2009-10 International Expert Advisory Group Member (Hate Crime), Victoria Police 2009-10 Hate Crime Scrutiny Panel Member, West Yorkshire Police 1996-8 Co-Convenor, Mary's Place Project 1992-3 General Member, Community & Public Sector Union National Council 1991 National Secretary, National Union of Students 1990 National Delegate, National Union of Student National Conference

# **RESEARCH GRANTS & FUNDED PROJECTS**

- 2023-25 Australian Research Council Discovery [under review, \$600k; in conjunction with Tasmania Police and the Police Association of Tasmania]

  Affinity and kinship in regional, rural and remote policing
- 2023-24 Australian Research Council Linkage [under review, \$250k; in conjunction with K. Dunn, WSU, D. Iner, CSU, M. Abdullah UniSA, and 13 Muslim NGOs, businesses, associations, and mosques]

  The Impact and Effects of Attacks against Australian Mosques
- 2022-23 Tasmanian Government [under review, \$400k; in conjunction with Police Association of Tasmania]

  Workloads, roles, and wellbeing of urban Tasmania Police officers
- 2022 Sexual Assault Services South [contract, \$42k; in conjunction with J. Rodgers, C. Spiranovic, R. Winter, K. Cashman, K. Norris, S. Stanford, & I. Bartkowiak-Theron]

  Sexual violence experiences, help-seeking and impacts in southern Tasmania
- 2022 City of Hobart, Community Engagement Grant [successful, \$5k; in conjunction with Disability Voice Tasmania, Equality Tasmania, and Multicultural Council of Tasmania] Why do you hate us so?
- ACON [consultancy contact; \$30,000; in conjunction with A. Dwyer, UTas, B. Fileborn, UniMelb, R. Mason, UTas, S. Mortimer, RMIT, A. Barnes, UTas]

  LGBTQ Communities and Sexual Violence
- City of Sydney, Knowledge Exchange Sponsorship [successful, \$39k; in conjunction with Professor Gail Mason and the Australian Hate Crime Network]
   Online Guide to Understanding and Reporting Hate Crime and Hate Incidents
- 2020-22 ARC LIEF Grant [unsuccessful; \$382k, in conjunction with M. Vergani, M. Grossman, F. Mansouri, M. Abdelrazek, Deakin University]

  The creation of a curated comprehensive online archive of all data about hate in Australia
- VC's Gender Equity Grant [unsuccessful, \$9k; in conjunction with N. Denson, J. Ullman, and D. Pitman, WSU]

  Help-seeking and complaint making preferences for students who have experienced
  - Help-seeking and complaint making preferences for students who have experienced sexual harassment and/or sexual assault on campus
- 2019-22 School of Social Sciences & Psychology, WSU [\$5k research development grant; in conjunction with S. Hussein, UniMelb, R. Thorneycroft, WSU, P. Cooke, UTas, L. St Guillaume, Notre Dame, S. Daniels-Mayes, UniMelb, & E. Humphries, UTS] Scholarship Disabled: A pilot study of the lived experiences of disabled scholars.

# RESEARCH GRANTS & FUNDED PROJECTS (cont.)

2019	Research Consultant [\$63k contract], University of Tasmania, Tasmania Police, & Victoria Police Review and redevelopment of recruit and promotion training programs
	Criminological Research Council [unsuccessful, \$55k; in conjunction with D. Iner, S. Poynting, CSU, G. Mason, USyd] Hate Crime and Islamophobia in Australia
	Criminological Research Council [unsuccessful, \$51k; in conjunction with M. Vergani, D. Goodhardt, Deakin, G. Mason, USyd]
	Trends towards regulation of extremist and hateful online content in Australia
2018-20	Research Consultant [\$20k contract; in conjunction with A. Dwyer, UTas], TasPol Evaluating the relationships between LGBTIQ Tasmanians and Tasmania Police
2018–9	Tasmania Community Fund, Medium project [unsuccessful; \$69k; in conjunction with Tasmanian Police and Tasmanian Institute of Law Enforcement Studies] Small Town Policing
2018-9	Hothouse Research Enhancement Program, University of Tasmania [\$14k; in conjunction with A. Dwyer, J. Thomas & Edmund Rice Foundation]  A dumping ground or a refuge? Investigating how LGBTIQ young people come to flexi schools
2018	SSaP Research Grants [\$4k; in conjunction with Tasmania Police] Small Town Policing
2017–22	National Health and Medical Research Council, Project [\$1.6m grant; in conjunction with T. Butler, B. Donovan, J. Richters, S. Simpson, L. Yap, A. Kariminia, UNSW; J. Jones, Curtin]  Sexual Health and Behaviour of NSW and Queensland prisoners [SHAAP-2]
2017–9	Australian Research Council, Discovery Project [unsuccessful; \$377k grant] Vulnerability, Resilience and the Policing of Difference
2016–7	Building Healthy Communities [unsuccessful; \$78k grant; in conjunction with P. Horsley, B. Fileborn, L. Leonard, F. Kelly, A. Dwyer]  Not an Optional Extra: Including LGBT people in the provision of Family Violence Services
2016	Research Advisor [unsuccessful; \$87k contract; in conjunction with A. Dwyer, UTas], NSW Police Force Independent process and outcome review of Operation Parabell
2015–7	Western Sydney University [\$51k grant; in conjunction with T. Ferfolja, W. Fallon], Ally Network)  Diversity & Safety on Campus @ Western
2014	Research Seed Grant, School of Social Sciences & Psychology, Western Sydney [\$4k grant]  A Queer Criminal Career
2012	Research Consultancy, Working it Out [\$20k contract; in conjunction with Christopher; \$5k contract] Champions for Change Advanced Training Package Time to Tell: Panel Discussion Training Package
2011–2	Research Consultancy [\$20k contract; in conjunction with Christopher Fox], Be Proud Tasmania Mixed methods study of LGBTIQ experiences of violence, discrimination and prejudice in Tasmania

# **RESEARCH GRANTS & FUNDED PROJECTS (cont.)**

2009–10 Research Knowledge Transfer (RKT), Crime, Society and Forensics Research Network, University of Bradford [£1k grant]

Creation of a collaborative research and practitioner network [in conjunction with the Division of Applied Social and Criminal Justice Studies, School of Media and Informatics, and the Division of Forensic Archaeology].

2009-10 RKT, West Yorkshire Police Service, National Offender Management Service, Leeds Prison, Calderdale Community Safety Team & University of Bradford [£500 grant]

Industry Advisory Board (Teaching & Learning, & Course and Program Design);

Practitioner Interview Series (In Their Own Words), MA Applied Criminal Justice Students

Practitioner Interview Series (In Their Own Words), MA Applied Criminal Justice Studies, Online Learning Resources

2009 Research Seeding Grant, School of Social and International Studies, University of Bradford [£4k grant]

Islamophobia in the UK

2009 Research Development Grant, Department of Social Sciences & Humanities, University

of Bradford [£2k grant] Hate Crime Regulation

Escalate Industry Engagement Grant, University of Bradford [£6k grant]

Applied Criminal Justice Studies Advisory Panel and Work-based Training Development

Teaching Quality Enhancement Group, University of Bradford [£3k grant]

Online Learning Development Grant

2008 Research Consultancy [\$28k contract; in conjunction with Dr Maggie Walter],

**Community Based Support South** 

Assistive Technologies and Positive Ageing

Institutional Research Grant Scheme, University of Tasmania [\$18k grant]

Positive Ageing in Rural and Regional Tasmania

2008 Research Consultancy, TILES, Housing Tasmania & Tasmania Police [\$20k contract]

Evaluation and Review of the Officer Next Door Program

2007 Study Leave Grant, University of Tasmania [\$7k grant]

Research Planning and Development

2006–7 Research Consultancy, Australasian Police Multicultural Advisory Bureau

**Recruitment & Retention of CALD Police Officers** 

2000 ANU Research Bursary, Australian National University [\$9k grant]

PhD Fieldwork Grant

# **CURRENT & RECENT RESEARCH EXPERIENCE**

2022 Chief Investigator [with SASS, J. Rodgers, C. Spiranovic, R. Winter, K. Cashman, K. Norris, S. Stanford, I. Bartkowiak-Theron]

Sexual violence experiences, help-seeking and impacts in southern Tasmania

2021–22 Chief Investigator [with ACON, A. Dwyer, UTas, B. Fileborn, UniMelb, R. Mason, UTas, S. Mortimer, RMIT]

Survey research with LGBTQ people on experiences of sexual violence, and LGBTQ people's perceptions of sexual violence and help seeking

2021–22 Chief Investigator [with Alcohol and Tobacco and other Drugs Council, I. Bartkowiak-Theron, A. Barnes, UTas

Investigation and evaluation of lived experience advocate models

# **CURRENT & RECENT RESEARCH EXPERIENCE (cont.)**

2021 Chief Investigator [with D. Iner, S. Poynting, CSU, G. Mason, USyd, Islamophobia Register Australia]

Mixed methods study of attacks against Australian mosques

2020-21 Chief Investigator [with C. Fox, USyd, R. Mason, UTas]

Mixed methods study of the attributes of words that offend, insult, humiliate or intimidate

2019-22 Chief Investigator [with S. Hussein, UniMelb, R. Thorneycroft, WSU, P. Cooke, UTas, J. Newland, USyd, L. St Guillaume, Notre Dame, S. Daniels-Mayes, UniMelb, & E. Humphries, UTS]

Mixed methods study of ableism in higher education in Australia

2019-20 Chief Investigator [with J. Valcore, Houston & J. Rodgers, QUT]

Critical discourse analysis of the hate speech used in Trump's campaign speeches

2019-20 Chief Investigator [with A. Dwyer, UTas]

Relationships between LGBTIQ Tasmanians and Tasmania Police

2018-21 Chief Investigator

Small town policing: Community-police relationships in remote communities

Chief Investigator [with NSW LGBTIQ DFV Interagency]

CALD LGBTIQ people's relationships to family

Chief Investigator [with A. Dwyer, J. Thomas, UTas & Edmund Rice Foundation]

Mixed methods study of LGBTIQ young people's pathways to flexi schools

2017-23 Chief Investigator [T. Butler, B. Donovan, J. Richters, P. Simpson, L. Yap, A. Kariminia, UNSW; J. Jones, Curtin]

Sexual Health and Attitudes of Australian Prisoners study (SHAAP-2)

2017–8 Chief Investigator [with I. Bartkowiak-Théron, UTas]

Gap analysis of police recruit programs preparing officers for managing vulnerability

2015–7 Chief Investigator [with T. Ferfolja & W. Fallon, Western Sydney]

Mixed methods LGBTIQ Climate survey of Western Sydney University staff and students

2011–2 Research Consultant [with C. Fox, USyd], BeProudTasmania

Online survey, training program and the analysis of quantitative and qualitative data collected to investigate discrimination, prejudice and violence experienced by LGBTIQ Tasmanians

2009–3 Chief Investigator, Deakin University & London Metropolitan Police Service

Critical Discourse Analysis of hate crime incident files to identify the relationship between verbal-textual hostility and criminal violence.

2008 Chief Investigator [with M. Eckhardt, R. Winter & D. Campbell], TILES (UTas), Tasmania Police, and Housing Tasmania

Mixed methods evaluation of the community policing intervention (Officer Next Door Program) for Housing Tasmania and the Tasmania Police

2005–7 Senior Research & Policy Officer & Consultant, [with M. Dimopoulos & C. Mukherjee (NSW Police)], Australasian Police Multicultural Advisory Bureau

Gap analysis of recruitment and retention of CALD background officers in nine policing jurisdictions in Australasia

# PLANNED RESEARCH

2022- Professionalisation of policing

Mixed methods study of the professionalisation of policing as it relates to the impact of higher education learning on recruitment and progression

2022 The cultural and psychological attributes of students who want to become police officers

Mixed methods study of the cultural attributes of policing, and the pre-enculturation of policing students

2023 Fear of antisemitism

Online survey investigating the characteristics of Fear of Antisemitism and the social and individual consequences of antisemitic prejudice and violence

2023 Police awareness of vulnerability

Mixed methods study of police officers knowledge of victims' and offenders' vulnerability and policing practices in managing vulnerability

# RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Propinquitous policing
- Intrafamilial hate crime, family exile and LGBTIQ family violence
- Social and psychological consequences of heterosexist prejudice and fear of heterosexist violence (incl. secondary victimisation/ripple effect of hate crime)
- Proving motivation: Verbal-textual hostility in hate crime prosecutions
- Policing vulnerability and the operationalisation of human rights
- Marked roads: burnouts, 360's and the geography of where the 'rubber hits the road'
- Elder abuse victimisation

# **EXPERT EVIDENCE**

2010

2022 Royal Commission into Violence, Abuse, Neglect and Exploitation of People with Disability (Session 28). Brisbane: DRC

Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ Hate Crimes. Sydney: Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions.

NSW Parliamentary Enquiry into Gay and Transgender Hate Crimes between 1970 and 2010. Sydney: NSW Parliament

Federal Inquiry into the Online Safety Act. Canberra: Parliament of Australia

2016 NSW Parliamentary Enquiry into the Policing of Elder Abuse. Sydney; NSW Parliament.

Victorian Equal Opportunity and Human Rights Commission's Review into crime reporting and disability. Melbourne; VEOHRC

Eames Review into identity motivated hate crime. Melbourne; Victorian Department of Justice

# **CURRICULUM LEADERSHIP**

2019	Curriculum Review and Renewal Consultancy, University of Tasmania
2016	Academic Reviewer, Scope Global (Australia Awards South and West Asia)
2016	Panel of Specialists, Australian Tertiary Education Quality Standards Agency
2016	Evaluator, Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic & Vocational Qualifications

# PEER REVIEWER & EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBERSHIPS

2006-	Journal of Sociology	2014-	International Journal of Crime,
2007-	Ageing and Society		Justice, and Social Democracy
2007-	Oxford University Press	2015-	Journal of Criminological
2009-	Journal of Criminology & Criminal Justice		Research, Policy & Practice
2010-	Journal of Social Inclusion	2019–	Criminology & Criminal Justice
2012-	Palgrave Macmillan		Journal of Hate Studies
	Current Issues in Criminal Justice		Critical Criminology
2013-	SAGE	2022–	Current Issues in Criminal Justice (Editorial Board)
	Springer		Journal of Police Science &
2014-	Policing & Society		Management
2014-	Policing: An International		

# **SERVICE ROLES**

2020-	Academic Governance Board
/U/U—	Academic Governance Roard

Journal of Policy and Practice

**Executive Leadership Course Advisory Committee** 

Australian Institute of Police Management

Accessibility Advisor, Southern Transformations

University of Tasmania

### 2020–21 Graduate Research Coordinator

**Head of Discipline (Policing & Emergency Management)** 

College of Arts, Law, & Education, University of Tasmania

2020 Member: Equity & Diversity Working Party

School of Social Sciences & Psychology, Western Sydney University

2017–8 Academic Lead, Policing

School of Social Sciences & Psychology, Western Sydney University

2014–6 Member: Research Committee

School of Social Sciences & Psychology, Western Sydney University

2009–10 Course Coordinator: Postgraduate Degree Programme in Applied Criminal Justice

Studies

Department of Social Sciences and Humanities, University of Bradford

Coordinator: Crime, Society and Forensics Research Network

University of Bradford

2006–7 Course Coordinator: Graduate Degree Program in Ageing & Social Planning

School of Sociology & Social Work, University of Tasmania

Coordinator: SSW Seminar Series, and Graduate Theory Reading Program

School of Sociology & Social Work, University of Tasmania

2005 Coordinator: Department of Political Science Transition Program

Department of Political Science, University of Melbourne

# **PUBLICATIONS**

# **Scholarly Books**

- Asquith, NL 2023, Propinquitous Policing. London & New York: Routledge [under contract]
- Asquith, NL & Bartkowiak-Théron, I 2021, Policing Practices and Vulnerable People. London: Palgrave.
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2008, *The Text and Context of Malediction: A Study of Antisemitic and Heterosexist Hate Violence*. Saarbrücken: VDM Verlag

# **Textbooks**

- White, RD, Haines, F & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2023, *Crime and Criminology* (7e). South Melbourne, Oxford University Press.
- White, RD, Haines, F & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2017, *Crime and Criminology* (6e). South Melbourne, Oxford University Press.
- White, RD, Haines, F & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2012, *Crime and Criminology* (5e). South Melbourne, Oxford University Press.

# **Edited Collections**

- <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Rodgers, J, Bartkowiak-Theron, I & Dwyer, A 2023, *Critical Policing Studies*. London & New York: Routledge [forthcoming]
- <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Bartkowiak-Théron, I & Roberts, KA (eds) 2017, *Policing Encounters with Vulnerability*. London: Palgrave.
- Bartkowiak-Théron, I & Asquith, NL (eds) 2012, Policing Vulnerability. Sydney: Federation Press.

### **Guest Editor**

- Asquith, NL, Ellis, J, Dwyer, A, Ball, M & Broderick, R 2019, Queer(y)ing Justice, *Current Issues in Criminal Justice*
- Valcore, J & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2017, The Changing Landscape for LGBTIQ Families: Challenges and Progress, Journal of Family Strengths
- <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Bartkowiak-Théron, Roberts, K 2016, Vulnerability and the Criminal Justice System, Journal of Criminological Research, Policy and Practice

### **Journal Articles**

# Under review/forthcoming

- Asquith, NL Propinquitous policing, Theoretical Criminology, under review
- Dwyer, A, Thomas, J, <u>Asquith, NL</u> & Herrlander Birgerson, E, How flexi schools support gender variant and sexuality diverse young people: the perspectives of service providers in Australia, <u>Critical Studies in Education</u>, <u>under review</u>
- Nunn, LM, Winter, R, Frey, R, & <u>Asquith NL</u> The Role of the Socialisation of Women in Recognising and Responding to the Earliest Warning Signs of Intimate Partner Abuse, *Journal of Interpersonal Violence*, *under review*
- O'Shea, BJ, Prichard, JP, Julian, RD & <u>Asquith, NL</u> Cyberstalking in Victoria and Tasmania: An analysis of reported criminal cases and comments on passing sentence, *TILES Briefing Paper*, under review
- Valcore, J, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Rodgers, J Deprecation, "We're led by stupid people:" Exploring Trump's use of denigrating and deprecating speech to promote hatred and violence, *Crime, Law, and Social Change, forthcoming*

# **Journal Articles**

### **Published**

- Rodgers, J, Thorneycroft, R, Cook, P, Humphrys, E, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Yaghi, SA, Foulstone, A 2022, Ableism and Disablism in Higher Education: The Negation of Crip Temporalities within the neoliberal Academy, *Higher Education Research and Development*. DOI: 10.1080/07294360.2022.2138277.
- Rodgers, J & Asquith NL 2022, Safety and Security in Remote, Rural, and Regional Policing, International Journal of Rural Criminology (Special Edition on Rural Policing), 7(1), 98-123. DOI: https://doi.org/10.18061/ijrc.v7i1.9103.
- Rodgers, J & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2022, Safety and wellbeing of officers and their families, *TILES Briefing Note*, 1 (August), 1-4.
- Rodgers, J, Humphrys, E, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Yaghi, SA, Foulstone, A, Thorneycroft, R, & Cook, PS 2022 'To Prove I'm not Incapable, I Overcompensate': Disability, Ideal Workers, the Academy, *The Economic and Labour Relations Review*. DOI: 10.1177/10353046221125642.
- Iner, D, Mason, G & <u>Asquith NL</u> 2022, Expected but not accepted: Victimisation, gender, and Islamophobia in Australia. *International Review of* Victimology, 28(3), 286-304.
- O'Shea, BJ, Asquith, NL & Prichard, JP 2022, Mapping Cyber-Enabled Crime: Understanding Police Investigations and Prosecutions of Cyberstalking. *International Journal for Crime, Justice and Social Democracy*, 10(4). https://doi.org/10.5204/ijcjsd.2096.
- Thorneycroft, R & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2021 Unexceptional violence in exceptional times: Disablist and ableist violence during the COVID-19 pandemic. *International Journal for Crime, Justice and Social Democracy*, 10(2), 140-155. https://doi.org/10.5204/ijcjsd.1743
- Valcore, J, Rodgers, J, & Asquith, NL, 2021, "We will build a great wall": Domination, criminalization, and expatriation in Trump campaign and rally speeches. *International Journal for Crime, Justice and Social Democracy*, 10(1), 143-158. https://doi.org/10.5204/ijcjsd.1647
- Thorneycroft, R & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2021, Cripping Criminology, *Theoretical Criminology*, 25(2), 187-208. DOI: 10.1177/1362480619877697.
- Moran, B & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2020, Understanding the vicarious trauma and emotional labour in criminological research, *Methodological Innovations*, 13(2), 1-11.
- Brady, B, Asquith, NL, Ferfolja, T, & Hanckel, B 2022, Fear of Heterosexism Among Sexuality and Gender Diverse Staff and Students, *Journal of Interpersonal Violence*, 37(3-4), NP1908-NP1938. DOI: 10.1177/0886260520928648 (online first, 20 June 2020)
- Ferfolja, T, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Hanckel, B & Brady, B, 2020, In/visibility on Campus? Gender and Sexuality Diversity in Tertiary Institutions, *Higher Education*, 80(5), 933-947. DOI: 10.1007/s10734-020-00526-1.
- Bartkowiak-Théron, I, & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2019 Vulnerable People Policing, *TILES Briefing Paper*, 14 (July). https://www.utas.edu.au/\_\_data/assets/pdf\_file/0005/1259402/TILES\_Briefing\_Paper\_No14\_I-Bartkowiak-Theron\_NL\_Asquith.pdf
- Ball, M, Broderick, T, Ellis, J, Dwyer, A, & Asquith, NL 2019, Introduction: Queer(y)ing Justice, Current Issues in Criminal Justice, 31(3), 305-310. DOI: 10.1080/10345329.2019.1643058.
- Asquith, NL, Collison, A, Lewis, L, Noonan, K, Layard, E, Kaur, G, Bellei, F, & Yigiter, E 2019, Home is where our story begins: CALD LGBTIQ+ People's Relationships to Family, *Current Issues in Criminal Justice*, 31(3), 311-332. DOI: 10.1080/10345329.2019.1642837

- Asquith, NL, Ferfolja, T, Brady, B, & Hanckel, B 2019, Diversity and Safety on Campus @ Western: Heterosexism and cissexism in higher education, *International Review of Victimology*, 25(3), pp320–340. DOI: 10.1177/0269758018799032
- <u>Asquith, NL, Dwyer, A, & Simpson, P 2018, A Queer Criminal Career, Current Issues in Criminal Justice, 29(2): 167-180.</u>
- Fox, C & Asquith, NL 2018, Measuring the Tangible Fear of Heterosexist Violence, *Journal of Interpersonal Violence*, 33(6), pp. 980–1007.
- Bartkowiak-Théron, I & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2017, Divides and Synergies in Australian Law Enforcement and Public Health, *Journal of Drug Abuse*, 3(3), pp20-21.
- Rodgers, J, <u>Asquith, NL</u> & Dwyer, D 2017, Cisnormativity, criminalisation, vulnerability: Transgender people in prisons, *TILES Briefing Paper* (No.12).
- Thorneycroft, R & Asquith, NL 2017, 'Figurehead' hate crime cases: Developing a preliminary model and exposing the 'problem' with 'disability', *Continuum*, 31(3), pp. 482-494.
- Valcore, J & Asquith NL 2017, Beyond Marriage: Remaining Challenges for LGBTIQ Families, *Journal of Family Strengths*, 17(2), pp. 1-5.
- <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Bartkowiak-Théron, I & Roberts, K 2016, Vulnerability and the Criminal Justice System, Journal of Criminological Research, Policy and Practice, 2(3), pp.161-163.
- Bartkowiak-Théron, I & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2016, Conceptual Divides and Practice Synergies in Law Enforcement and Public Health: Some lessons from policing vulnerability in Australia, *Policing & Society*, 27(3), pp. 276-288.
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2015, Honour, Violence & Heteronormativity, *International Journal of Crime, Justice and Social Democracy* (Special edition on Islamophobia), 4(3), pp. 73-84
- Bartkowiak-Théron, I & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2015, Policing Diversity and Vulnerability in the post-Macpherson Era: Unintended Consequences and Missed Opportunities, *Policing: A Journal of Policy & Practice*, 9(1), pp. 89-100.
- Thorneycroft, RM & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2015, The Dark Figure of Disablist Violence, *Howard Journal of Criminal Justice*, 54(5), pp. 489-507.
- White, RD, Toohey, J-A & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2015, Seniors in Shopping Centres, *Journal of Sociology*, 51(3), pp. 582-95.
- Bartkowiak-Théron, I & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2012, The Extraordinary Intricacies of Policing Vulnerability, Australasian Policing: Journal of Professional Practice and Research, 4(2), pp. 43-49.
- Asquith, NL 2009, Positive Ageing, Neo-Liberalism and Australian Sociology, *Journal of Sociology*, 45(3), pp. 255-69
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2008, Race Riots on the Beach: A Case for Criminalising Hate Speech?, in A. Millie (ed)

  \*\*BSC Online Journal Criminological Futures: Controversies, Developments and Debates, 8 (Dec),
  pp. 50-64.
- Asquith, NL 2007, Speech Act Theory, Maledictive Force and the Adjudication of Vilification in Australia, in Ensor, J., I. Polak & P. van der Merwe (eds) *New Talents 21C: other contact zones*. Perth: Network Books, pp. 179-88.
- Asquith, NL 2004, in terrorem: "with their tanks and their bombs, and their bombs and their guns, in your head", Journal of Sociology, 40(4), pp. 400-16
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2002, Responding to Heterosexist Hate: A Gender Critique of Coalitionist Strategies in New South Wales, *Women against Violence Journal*, 11 (July), pp. 43-47.
- Asquith, NL 1999, Sexuality at Work, New Zealand Journal of Industrial Relations, 24(1), pp. 1-24.

# **Book Chapters**

- Bartkowiak-Theron, I and Asquith, NL 2022, Law enforcement, public health, and vulnerability. In Bartkowiak-Theron, I, Clover, J, Martin, D, Southby, RF and Crofts, N (eds) *Law Enforcement and Public Health: Partners for Community Safety and Wellbeing* (pp53-63). Switzerland AG: Springer Nature.
- Mason, G. & Asquith, NL 2019, Islamophobia and Hate Crime, in D. Iner (ed), *Islamophobia in Australia*. Sydney: Islamophobia Register.
- Bartkowiak-Théron, I and <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2019, Policing ethnic minorities, in S Ratuva (ed), *Palgrave Global Handbook on Ethnicity*. London: Palgrave.
- Asquith, NL, Panfil, V, & Dwyer, A 2018, LGBQ People and Social Justice, in C. Roberson (ed), Routledge Handbook of Social, Economic, and Criminal Justice. New York & Abingdon: Routledge, pp168-186.
- Thorneycroft, R & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2018, Figurehead Hate Crime Cases: Developing a Framework for Understanding and Exposing the 'Problem' with 'Disability', in G Goggin, L Steele, and JR Cadwallader (eds), *Normality and Disability: Intersections Among Norms, Law, and Culture*. New York & Abingdon: Routledge.
- Asquith, NL 2017, Crime and Deviance, in BS Turner *et al* (eds) *Blackwell Encyclopedia of Social Theory* (pp. 1-16). New York: Blackwell, doi:10.1002/9781118430873.est0609.
- Asquith, NL 2017, Policing, in BS Turner et al (eds) Blackwell Encyclopedia of Social Theory. Blackwell.
- <u>Asquith, NL</u>, & Bartkowiak-Théron, I 2017 Police as public health interventionists, in Asquith et al (eds), *Policing Encounters with Vulnerability*. London: Palgrave, 145-170.
- Bartkowiak-Théron, I, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, & Roberts, KA 2017, Vulnerability as a Contemporary Challenge for Policing, in Asquith et al (eds), *Policing Encounters with Vulnerability*. London: Palgrave, 1-23.
- Howes, L, Bartkowiak-Théron, I & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2017, A Federation of Clutter: The Bourgeoning Language of Vulnerability in Australian Policing Policies, in Asquith et al (eds), *Policing Encounters with Vulnerability*. London: Palgrave, 89-116.
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> & Fox, CA 2016, No Place Like Home: Honour, Heteronormativity and Hate Crimes, in A. Dwyer et al (eds), *Queering Criminology*. London: Palgrave, pp.163-182.
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2014, A Governance of Denial: Hate Crime in Australia and New Zealand, in N. Hall *et al* (eds), *Routledge International Handbook on Hate Crime*. London: Routledge, pp. 174-90.
- Asquith, NL 2014, Elder Abuse, in Atkinson, R. (ed), Fifty Shades of Deviance. Routledge, pp. 155-158.
- Asquith, NL 2012, Vulnerability and The Art of Complaint Making, in I Bartkowiak-Théron & NL Asquith, (eds), *Policing Vulnerability*. Sydney: Federation Press, pp. 147-164
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> & Bartkowiak-Théron, I 2012, Vulnerability and Diversity in Policing, in I Bartkowiak-Théron & NL Asquith (eds), *Policing Vulnerability*. Sydney: Fed Press, pp. 3-19.
- Bartkowiak-Théron, I & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2012, Vulnerable People Policing: A Preparatory Framework for Operationalising Vulnerability, in I Bartkowiak-Théron & NL Asquith (eds), *Policing Vulnerability*. Sydney: Federation Press, pp. 278-293.
- Winter, R & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2012 'Quality of Life' Policing in Broadacre Public Housing Estates, in I Bartkowiak-Théron & NL Asquith (eds), *Policing Vulnerability*. Sydney: Fed Press, pp. 67-83.
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> & Poynting, S 2011, Anti-Cosmopolitanism and 'Ethnic Cleansing' at Cronulla, in K Jacobs & J. Malpas (eds) *Between the Outback and the Sea: Cosmopolitanism and Anti-Cosmopolitanism in Contemporary Australia*. Perth: UWA Press, pp. 96-122.
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2010, Verbal and Textual Hostility in Context, in N Chakraborti (ed), *Hate Crime:* Concepts, Policy, Future Directions. Devon: Willan Publishing, pp. 99-123.

- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2009, The Harms of Verbal and Textual Hatred, in P Iganski (ed), *Hate Crimes: The Consequences of Hate Crime [Vol. 2]*. Westport: Praeger, pp. 161-173.
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2000, Appreciating the Different Roles of Community and State Based Responses to the Elimination of Violence Against Lesbians, in LR. Bennett & L Manderson (Eds.), *Elimination Sexual Violence Against Women: Towards a Global Initiative*. Geneva: Global Forum for Health Research.

# **Reports & Briefing Papers**

- Rodgers, J & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2022 Safety and Wellbeing of Rural and Remote Police Officers. *TILES Briefing Note*, No.1. Hobart: Tasmanian Institute of Law Enforcement Studies.
- Layard, E, Parker, J, Cook, T, Murray, J, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Fileborn, B, Mason, R, Barnes, A, Dwyer, A, Mortimer, S 2022 *LGBTQ+ people's experiences and perceptions of sexual violence*. ACON, Sydney, NSW.
- Rodgers, J, Spiranovic, C, Hudson, N, Barnes, A, Winter, R, Bartkowiak-Théron, I, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Cashman, K, Dewson, C, Norris, K, & Stanford, S 2022 <u>Sexual Violence in Southern Tasmania:</u> <u>Research Report for Sexual Assault Support Service Tasmania</u>. Tasmanian Institute of Law Enforcement Studies, University of Tasmania and Sexual Assault Support Service, Hobart, Tasmania.
- Hudson, N, Rodgers, J, Winter, R, Spiranovic, C, Barnes, A, Bartkowiak-Théron, I, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Cashman, K, Dewson, C, Norris, K, & Stanford, S 2022 *Sexual violence in southern Tasmania: Stakeholder perspectives*. Tasmanian Institute of Law Enforcement Studies, University of Tasmania and Sexual Assault Support Service, Hobart, Tasmania.
- Hudson, N, Rodgers, J, Winter, R, Spiranovic, C, Barnes, A, Bartkowiak-Théron, I, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Cashman, K, Dewson, C, Norris, K, & Stanford, S 2022 *Sexual violence in southern Tasmania: Community member perspectives*. Tasmanian Institute of Law Enforcement Studies, University of Tasmania and Sexual Assault Support Service, Hobart, Tasmania.
- Asquith, NL & Rodgers, J 2021 "We deal with very weird, like just strange, not always, policing matters": Small town policing in rural, regional, & remote communities in Tasmania (The Police Perspective). Hobart: Tasmanian Institute of Law Enforcement Studies. https://bit.ly/SmallTownPolicing
- Dwyer, A & <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2021 *LGBTIQ Tasmanians and Tasmania Police*. Hobart: Tasmanian Department of Police, Fire, and Emergency Management.
- Asquith, NL, 2020 Bachelor of Social Sciences (Police Studies) (13D) & Professional Honours (R4C): Renewal Proposal. Hobart: University of Tasmania.
- Asquith, NL, Collison, A, Noonan, K, Layard, E, & Kaur, G 2020 Home is where our story begins: A study of CALD LGBTQ people's relationships to family. Sydney: ACON, NSW LGBTIQ Domestic & Family Violence Interagency, Western Sydney University.
- Ferfolja, T, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Hanckel, B, & Brady, B 2018 *Diversity and Safety on Campus @ Western*. Sydney: University Executive, Western Sydney University.
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2013 *The Role of Verbal-Textual Hostility in Hate Crime Regulation* (2003, 2007). London: Violent Crime Directorate, London Metropolitan Police Service.
- Asquith, NL & Fox, C 2012, Be Proud Tasmania. Hobart: Working It Out, TasCHARD, Tasmanian Gay and Lesbian Rights Group. DOI: 10.13140/RG.2.1.2988.1045
- Walter, MM, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Henry, B & Churchill, B 2011 *Assistive Devices Intervention (ADI) Evaluative Research Program*. Hobart: Community Based Support South (CBS) Inc
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 2009, *Understanding the Role of Verbal and Textual Hostility in Hate Crime Regulation: Interim Report*. London: Violent Crime Directorate, London Metropolitan Police Service

- <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Eckhardt, M, Winter, R, & Campbell, D 2009, *Review and Evaluation of the Officer Next Door Program*. Hobart: Tasmania Police and Housing Tasmania
- Australasian Police Multicultural Advisory Bureau, Dimopoulos, D & NSW Police 2005, Recruitment and Retention of Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Background Officers. Melbourne:

  Australasian Police Multicultural Advisory Bureau [research undertaken as staff at APMAB]

# **Other Outputs**

- <u>Australian Hate Crime Network</u> 2022 *Community Profiles of Hate Crime and Hate Incidents in Australia*. Sydney: AHCN.
- <u>Asquith NL</u> & Bartkowiak-Théron, I 2021 Q&A: Asquith & Bartkowiak-Théron on Policing and Vulnerable People, *Social Science Matters Blog*, March
- Cordner, G, Pepper, I & <u>Asquith NL</u> 2022 (22 August), Time to get serious about police education. OnPolicing Blog. https://www.police1.com/police-training/articles/time-to-get-serious-about-police-education-GfSpiLuoR6aMhg8t/. See also https://www.police1.com/police-training/articles/time-to-get-serious-about-police-education-GfSpiLuoR6aMhg8t/, https://articlesblink.com/time-to-get-serious-about-police-education/ and https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:6967820236477579264/.
- Iner, D, Poynting, S, Mason, G, <u>Asquith NL</u>, & Mason, R 2021 (15 March) Graffiti, arson, death threats: new research finds widespread violence against Australian mosques, *The Conversation*. https://theconversation.com/graffiti-arson-death-threats-new-research-finds-widespread-violence-against-australian-mosques-156843
- Asquith, NL & Fox C 2012, Champions for Change Advanced Training Package. Hobart: Working It Out
- Asquith, NL 2012 Time to Tell: Panel Participant Training Package. Hobart: Working it Out
- <u>Asquith, NL</u> 1998, Gap Analysis of Communication Strategies. Sydney: HIV/AIDS Complementary Therapies Collective.

# **Planned and In-Progress Publications**

- <u>Asquith, NL</u> & Bartkowiak-Théron, I, Policing precariousness: Ontological and situational vulnerability in policing encounters, *Criminal Justice Ethics*
- <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Brady, B, Ferfolja, T, & Hanckel, B, Does membership of Ally or Queer Collective mediate fear and experiences of heterosexist and cissexist violence? *Sex Education*
- Asquith, NL, Ferfolja, T, Brady, B, & Hanckel, B, What they really think of us: An analysis of demographic and perception responses in the Diversity & Safety on Campus @ Western survey, *Discourse & Society*
- <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Brady, B, Ferfolja, T, & Hanckel, B, Queer(y)ing bystander intervention: When is it safe to intervene in heterosexist and cissexist violence on campus? *Higher Education*
- Ferfolja, T, Hanckel, B, <u>Asquith, NL</u>, & Brady, B, Sexuality & gender diversity across the generations: Understanding how age shapes identity and safety, *Sexualities*
- Ferfolja, T, Hanckel, B, Brady, B, & <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Unsafe and under-valued: Policy implications for LGBTIQ students and staff, *The Journal of Higher Education*
- Hanckel, B, Ferfolja, T, <u>Asquith, NL</u> and Brady, B, Interviews as an educative spaces for LGBTQ + inclusions, *Journal of Qualitative Research*
- Mason, R, Fox, C & <u>Asquith, NL</u>, Predicting Lethality of Hate Violence from Verbal-Textual Hostility: Four models for assessing hate crime victimisation, *Quantitative Criminology*

# **RECENT CONFERENCE & SEMINAR PAPERS**

2022 Building situated trust through "propinguitous policing"

Exceptional Policing Conference, Online

Speech Act Theory and "Words that wound"

Brown Bag Seminar Series, School of Social Sciences, UTas

2021 Propinquitous Policing

Brown Bag Seminar Series, School of Social Sciences, UTas

Why do we need a national hate crime database? (invited plenary panellist)

Tackling Hate, Deakin University

2020 In/visibility on Campus: Sexuality and Gender Diversity in Tertiary Institutions

Queer Unionists in Tertiary Education Conference, Melbourne

2019 Home is where our story begins

Academy of Criminal Justice Science, Baltimore

Who do you call? Imagining a world without (the need for) police

Critical Policing Research in Action Workshop, UNSW

Who do you call? Imagining a world without (the need for) police

ANZSOC, Perth

Scholarship Disabled

In/visibility on Campus: Sexuality and Gender Diversity in Tertiary Institutions

TASA, Sydney

2018 Police and CALD young people

Police Commissioners' Conference, Melbourne

**Alternative Criminologies** 

Critical Criminology Conference, UNSW

Propinquity and small town policing

University of New England, Armidale

**2018** Police as public health interventionists [with I Bartkowiak-Théron]

Translation Health Research Institute Seminar Series, Western Sydney University

Policing precariousness: Accounting for ontological and situational vulnerability in policing encounters [with I Bartkowiak-Théron]

Relational Autonomy, Vulnerability, & Making it Real, Macquarie University

Safety and Diversity on Campus @ Western [with B Brady, T Ferfolja, & B Hanckel]

Australian Ally Conference, Curtin University

Sexuality and gender in higher education [with T Ferfolja]

International Gender & Education Conference, Sydney

2017 Diversity and Safety on Campus @ Western

NTEU QUTE Conference, Melbourne

A Queer Criminal Career

Critical Intersections of Crime & Social Justice Conference, Norfolk

Diversity and Safety on Campus @ Western [with T. Ferfolja]

American Society of Criminology, New Orleans

2016 Evaluating historical police practices: Strikeforce Parrabell [with A. Dwyer]

Australian and New Zealand Society of Criminology, Hobart

# **CONFERENCE & SEMINAR PAPERS (cont.)**

'Figurehead' hate crime cases: Developing a preliminary model and exposing the 'problem' with 'disability' [with R. Thorneycroft]

American Society of Criminology, New Orleans

Policing Precariousness: Ontological & Situational Vulnerability in Policing Practices [with I. Bartkowiak-Théron]

Socio-Legal Studies Association Conference, Lancaster University

The evidentiary value of verbal-textual hostility in hate crime policing

Hate Crime Professional Development Workshop, NSW Police Force

2015 Understanding the vulnerabilities in policing

Vulnerability, Resilience & Policing Research Consortium National Symposium

Underneath the radar: LGBTIQ youth in criminal justice institutions [with A. Dwyer]

Crime, Justice and Social Democracy, Queensland University of Technology

LGBTIQ Young People in Carcereal Settings [with A. Dwyer]

Hidden and Silenced Vulnerabilities [with A. Dwyer]

American Society of Criminology, Washington

Heteronormative Violence: Linking Honour Based Violence & Intrafamilial Hate Crimes

15th International Symposium of the World Society of Victimology, Perth

2014 No Place Like Home: Intrafamilial Violence against LGBTIQ+ Communities

Queer Criminologies, Queensland University of Technology

Social and Psychological Consequences of Fear of Heterosexism

American Society of Criminology, San Francisco

2013 Honour-Based Violence and Intrafamilial Hate Crime: Research Briefing

Chief Prosecutor, Crown Prosecution Service, Manchester

Operationalising Human Rights: Policing Vulnerability

Human Rights and Policing, Canberra, CEPS

2012 Forensic Analysis of Sexualised Verbal and Textual Hostility

Sexuality: Beyond Difficulties, Definitions and Diversity, Melbourne

# RESEARCH SUPERVISION

2022 Evidence-based policing: The role of police in promoting desistance and diverting vulnerable people from the criminal justice system

Ebba Herrlander Birgerson, PhD (Policing)

Enhancing Engagement between Young Women and Police to Address Crime

Katherine Taplin, PhD (Policing)

Surviving court: The psychological processes and impacts of court proceedings on male childhood abuse survivors

Lim Yim Wong, PhD (Victimology)

2021 Policy making in crisis times: a comparison of firearms law reform in Australia, Britain, and Canada

Samuel Diprose-Adams, PhD (Politics)

Comparing the Regulation of Bias Offences in Victoria to New South Wales and the United Kingdom for Reforming the Victorian Model

Aneeta Breen, PhD (Socio-Legal Studies)

# **RESEARCH SUPERVISION (cont.)**

### 2021 Desistance-led Policing in The Maldives

Fathimath Rishweena Ahmed, PhD (Policing) [transfer from WSU]

# Public and Community Sector Leadership: An evaluation of current practices and recommend models for optimal strategic and operational success

Justin Abrahams, PhD (Policing) [locum]

# Psychological injury in Australian police officers: a qualitative study of prevalence and treatment methodologies.

Miro Majstorovic, PhD (Policing) [locum]

# 2020- The Earliest Warning Signs of Partner Abuse

Leanne Nunn, PhD (Victimology)

# The investigation and prosecution of cyberstalking in Australia

Brianna O'Shea, PhD (Policing) [graduated]

# 2019 Disablism in Higher Education

Salwa Yaghi, Hons (Psychology) [graduated]

Ashleigh Foulstone, Hons (Psychology) [graduated]

# 2018–20 Race, ethnicity and the criminal justice system

Fatma Abbas, MRes (Police Studies) [graduated]

# 2018 Mental health wellbeing among bisexual people

Guneet Kaur, Hons (Psychology) [graduated]

### Empathy and eye witness recall

Mechelen D'Souza, Hons (Psychology) [graduated]

# Empathy and the occupational choice of policing students

Emma Petrovski, Hons (Psychology) [graduated]

# 2017 Masculinity and intimate partner violence: CALD men's attitudes and perceptions to

violence against men

Cheryn Abouesh, Hons (Psychology) [graduated]

### 2014 The links between traditional and cyberbullying

Katrina Newey, PhD (Psychology) [graduated]

### 2014- The 'Pre-Crime Crime Control' Model? Zonal banning and Human Rights

Clare Farmer, PhD (Criminology) [graduated]

# **Top Brass Mums**

Kathy Newton, PhD (Criminology) [graduated]

### **Desistance-led Policing in The Maldives**

Fathimath Rishweena Ahmed, PhD (Police Studies)

### Reimagining Disablist and Ableist Violence as Abjection

Ryan Thorneycroft, PhD (Criminology) [graduated]

### Processes in the development of an extremist identity within the USA

Peita Richards, PhD (Policing)

# **RESEARCH SUPERVISION (cont.)**

# 2012–14 Legal Consequences of Road Rage

Beth Laverick, BCrim Hons (Criminology) (graduated)

### Disability Hate Crime, 'Mate' Crime and the 2006 Werribee Case

Ryan Thorneycroft, BA Hons (Criminology) (graduated)

### 2011–12 Youth Work in Australia and the Professionalisation Debate

Naomi Marsh, BA Hons (Sociology) (graduated)

# 2009–10 Islamic Radicalisation & Policing Responses in the UK

Owais Rajput, PhD (Social Sciences) (graduated)

# **Public Order Policing: The BNP**

Sara Arazan, BSc Hons (Psychology and Crime) (graduated)

### 2009-10 Young People's Perceptions of Individual and Institutional Racism

Mohammed Jonaid, BSc Hons (Psychology and Crime) (graduated)

# Racism, Stop and Search Powers and Community Policing in the UK

Lubna Hussain, BA Hons (Applied Criminal Justice Studies) (graduated)

# **CJS Pathways for Mentally Disordered Offenders**

Michelle Powell, BSc Hons (Psychology and Crime) (graduated)

# The Role of Music in Young People's Pathways into and out of Crime

Amila Rehman, BSc Hons (Applied Criminal Justice Studies) (graduated)

### Social and Individual Factors in Recidivism

Alexandra Ho, BA Hons (Applied Criminal Justice Studies) (graduated)

### 2007 Corporatisation of Nature

Gerwin Otte, BA Hons (Sociology) (graduated)

# Gay Men's Construction of Masculinity

Susan Pitt, BA Hons (Sociology) (graduated)

### 2005 African-Australian Migrant Experiences

Ayalew Mergia, PhD (Political Science) (graduated)

# **Criminology Internship**

Marisa Guido, BA Hons (Criminology) (graduated)

# **QUALITY OF TEACHING EVALUATIONS**

Western Sydney University <sup>1</sup>			S2/15	S2/16	S2/17	S1/18	
Staff member was enthusiastic about teaching	Staff member was enthusiastic about teaching			4.5	4.1	4.2	4.8
Class materials were well prepared and carefully ex	xplained			4.4	3.8	4.5	5.0
Students were encouraged to ask questions & give	n meanin	gful answ	ers .	4.4	3.9	4.2	5.0
Staff member made students feel welcome in seek	ing help/a	advice		4.5	4.1	4.2	5.0
Overall, how does this staff member compare with	other sta	ff memb	ers?	4.4	3.9	4.3	-
Overall, I've had a satisfactory learning experience	in this un	it		4.2	4.2	4.2	5.0
Deakin University				S2/12	S1/13	S2/13	S1/14
This unit was well taught	This unit was well taught			3.8	3.5	3.4	4.2
The teaching staff gave helpful feedback				3.8	3.3	3.8	4.0
The course materials in this unit were of high quality			3.9	3.9	3.9	4.1	
The online teaching & resources in this unit enhanced my learning			3.8	3.2	3.4	3.9	
The unit challenged me to learn			4.1	3.7	3.6	4.1	
Unit chair satisfaction score			3.9	3.5	3.8	4.1	
University of Tasmania S1/06 S2/06 S1/07			S2/07	S1/08	S2/08	S3/11	
Lecturer was well organised	4.1	4.7	4.8	4.2	4.4	4.7	4.5
Lecturer was good at explaining the subject	3.2	4.6	4.5	4.0	4.7	4.5	4.4
Lecturer knew the subject matter well	4.5	5.0	4.8	4.7	4.8	4.4	4.8
Lecturer communicated enthusiasm	4.0	4.9	4.8	4.3	4.6	4.6	4.8
The unit was well taught	3.2	4.7	4.7	4.1	4.3	4.1	4.6
Lecturer showed respect for students	3.4	4.8	4.5	4.3	4.5	4.3	4.7
ecturer motivated me to learn 2.9 4.3 4.0					3.9	4.1	4.8

0 = strongly disagree, 5 = strongly agree

Evaluation questions changed in 2018; comparable questions recorded

# **CAREER PROGRESSION**

	Employment	Research
2011	University of Tasmania  Associate Senior Research Fellow  TILES, University of Tasmania  Principal Consultant  Asquith Fox Research, Consultancy &  Training (AFRCT)	<ul> <li>Hate Speech in the UK</li> <li>Be Proud Tasmania</li> <li>Hate Speech in the UK</li> </ul>
2014	Criminology, Deakin University University Associate TILES, University of Tasmania Principal Consultant AFRCT	<ul><li>E Be Proud Tasmania</li><li>Time to Tell</li><li>Champions for Change</li></ul>
	Policing & Criminal Justice, Western Sydney Co-Director Vulnerability, Resilience and Policing Research Consortium Co-convenor, Secretary Australian Hate Crime Network Research Associate Sexualities & Genders Research Research Associate CaPHRI Research Associate THRI Senior Research Fellow TILES, University of Tasmania Principal Consultant AFRCT	<ul> <li>CALD LGBTIQ+ Family Violence</li> <li>Trump's Mumbles</li> <li>Scholarship Disabled</li> <li>Small Town Policing</li> <li>Policing Vulnerability</li> <li>Fear of Heterosexism/Antisemitism</li> <li>Professionalisation of Policing</li> <li>A Queer Criminal Career</li> <li>Sexual Health &amp; Attitudes of Australian Prisoners (SHAAP) 2</li> <li>LGBTIQ in Flexi-Schools</li> <li>Diversity &amp; Safety on Campus @ Western</li> <li>Relationships between LGBTIQ Tasmanians and Tasmania Police</li> <li>Islamophobia in Australia</li> <li>Attacks on Australian Mosques</li> </ul>
2020-	Policing & Emergency Management, University of Tasmania Director Tasmanian Institute of Law Enforcement Studies Co-Director Vulnerability, Resilience and Policing Research Consortium Convenor Australian Hate Crime Network Research Associate Sexualities & Genders Research	<ul> <li>CALD LGBTIQ+ Family Violence</li> <li>Trump's Mumbles</li> <li>Scholarship Disabled</li> <li>Small Town Policing</li> <li>Propinquitous Policing</li> <li>Four Models of Symbolic Violence in Hate Crime</li> <li>Policing Vulnerability</li> <li>Fear of Heterosexism/Antisemitism</li> <li>Professionalisation of Policing</li> <li>Sexual Health &amp; Attitudes of Australian Prisoners (SHAAP) 2</li> <li>LGBTIQ in Flexi-Schools</li> <li>Relationships between LGBTIQ Tasmanians and Tasmania Police</li> <li>Islamophobia in Australia</li> <li>Attacks on Australian Mosques</li> </ul>

# **REFEREES**

# **Emeritus Professor Rob White**

Distinguished Professor of Criminology



# **Emerita Professor Roberta Julian**

**TILES Founding Director** 



# **Emerita Professor Gail Mason**

**Professor of Criminology** 



# **Dr Christopher Fox**

Senior Lecturer in Sexual Health

